

Licensing Sub-Committee

Minutes of meeting held in Court Room at Eastbourne Town Hall, Grove Road, BN21 4UG on 21 April 2022 at 7.00 pm.

Present:

Councillor Peter Diplock (Chair). Councillors Colin Belsey and Candy Vaughan.

Officers in attendance:

Michele Wilkinson (Lawyer (Housing & Regulatory)), Dean Love (Specialist Advisor (Reg Services)) and Elaine Roberts (Committee Officer).

24 Election of Chair of the Sub-Committee for this meeting

Councillor Vaughan proposed and Councillor Belsey seconded that Councillor Diplock be appointed as Chair for this meeting.

25 Apologies for absence/declaration of substitute members

There were none.

26 Declarations of interest

There were none.

27 Exclusion of the public and press

RESOLVED: that, under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended), the public and press be excluded from the hearing as there was likely to be disclosures of exempt information as defined in paragraphs 1, 2 and 7 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act. The public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in disclosing the information.

28 Determination of 'fit and proper' status of driver in relation to his Dual Drivers Licence

The Sub-Committee considered the Officer's report and representations made by the Licensee, his representative and witnesses.

Resolved: That no action be taken.

The meeting ended at 7.50 pm

Councillor Peter Diplock (Chair)